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Dear Mr Gary Fitzgerald,

CONFORMITY OF PRODUCTION
Scope of Clearance: 2007/46/EC NSSTA, N2 & N3 Multi-stage Vehicles

This letter is to confirm that satisfactory evidence of the quality system/controls have been
witnessed operating within:

Assembly Plants:
Fitzgerald Vehicle Body Builders Ltd Fitzgerald Vehicle Body Builders Ltd
Cullen Glebe Road
Mallow East Gillibrands Industrial Estate
Co. Cork Skelmersdale
Ireland Lancashire
WNS8 9JP
CoP Clearance dates: CoP Clearance dates:
From 27-Oct-2014 until 24-Sep-2015 From 15-Dec-2014 until 24-Sep-2015

Therefore 1 am glad to confirm that Conformity of Production clearance has been granted.
Conformity of Production Clearance has been granted as per the above clearance dates.
Prior to the end of the clearance period, you will be contacted for your surveillance audit.
If everything is satisfactory then a further period of clearance will be granted. An audit
visit may however take place before or within the period of clearance, at a mutually
convenient time/date.

Under our procedures we retain the right to make monitoring visits to witness the system in
operation, which are chargeable. In addition, we may purchase type approved vehicles and
components and check them against the relevant Regulations and Directives.

It should be noted that Conformity of Production clearance relates only to manufacturing
systems and procedures. Product approval does not exist until the appropriate type approval
certificate has been issued. If you require further help or information please let me know.

Yours sincerely

Gowy Lockett

Gary Lockett — CoP Technical Officer
VCA - Midlands Centre

Watling Street

Nuneaton

CV10 OUA

United Kingdom

T: +44 (0)24 76321619
E: gary.lockett@vca.qov.uk
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